# Dana Jrab



danajrab24@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/dana-jrab-8849a2167

# **Summary**

As Milton Berle says: "if opportunity doesn't knock, build a door"

My LinkedIn profile is one of the doorways for opportunities

As a student of life, I'm trying to develop my skills on several levels .

I'm a Master's Arabic Language student ,an Arabic Language teacher for non-natives ,and a junior programmer who's specifically a Natural Language Processing enthusiast .

I'm looking forward for more experiences.

# **Experience**



### **Arabic teacher for Non-Arabic speakers**

Aug 2019 - Present (2 years 9 months +)

Teaching is through online platforms.

I've started with teaching kids online. Afterwards, I've started with adults.

# Arabic Teacher for non-native speakers

Tawasol

Jul 2019 - Aug 2019 (2 months)

I've taught kids of different age groups and origins Arabic Language.

This program has been established by Global University.

This program aims to teach the student the four aspects of the

Language :Reading,Writing,Speaking,and Listening ,and after the student passes the final exam s/he would be certificated.

### **Education**

# Lebanese International University

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science

2020 - Present



### Global University

Master of Arts - MA, Arabic Language and Literature 2020 - Present



### Global University

Bachelor's degree, Arabic Language and Literature 2017 - 2020

Homeschooled

Lebanese Baccalaureate, General Sciences

CS50

Foundations of Programming 2020 - Present

(A) freeCodeCamp

Programming
2018 - Present
https://www.freecodecamp.com/djxd24

### **Licenses & Certifications**

- Let's Break the Chain of COVID-19 Infection Completed Mohammed Bin Rashid University of Medicine and Health Sciences (MBRU)
- Certificate of Attendance in Arabic Counting Workshop Juma Al Majid Centre for Culture and Heritage مركز جمعة الماجد للثقافة والتراث
- Certificate of Participation in Techsplore Program All Girls Code
- Certificate of Participation in Research Writing Workshop Dubai Culture & Arts Authority
- Certification of Completion of Linux Essentials SudoFIX
- Certificate of Completion of Conversational French Udemy
- Certification of Participation in Full Stack Development Track Udacity
- Certificate of Participation in Workshops for teaching Arabic for non-native speakers Minnesota Academy for Languages Learning
- Certificate of Participation in Arabic Language for Special Use Conference -Universitas Negeri Malang

- Certificate of Participation in Arab Impact Factor Conference Association of Arab Universities
- © Certificate of Completion of a Hackathon Riyada for Social Innovation

## **Skills**

Communication • Language Teaching • Teaching • Lip syncing • Digital Illustration • Computer Literacy • computer literacy • teaching Arabic as a second language • Public Speaking

## **Honors & Awards**

Dean's Honor List
Jan 2018